
From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
To: "MAUNEY, MARTY (DNR)"; Paul Graves
Cc: YOUNG, BRENDA (DNR); SMITH, LIZ (DNR); Warthen, Luke (DNR); Early, Shane (DNR); Jeremy Johnston
Subject: RE: SE-22-00057 Downs - Notice of Application
Date: Thursday, June 30, 2022 9:49:00 AM
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Good morning and thank you so much for the clarification, Marty.
 
Mr. Graves, if a residence is planned down the road, CDS staff needs you to send updated answers
to questions 7 and 11 on page 2 of the SEPA Checklist.  We do not need specific information relating
to the size or location of the residence.  For the SEPA determination, we just need to know all of the
aspects of the project in its entirety; so thinning of timber and future single family residence would
be adequate information for our purposes.
 
Thank you,
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 

From: MAUNEY, MARTY (DNR) <MARTIN.MAUNEY@dnr.wa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 9:44 AM
To: Paul Graves <cascadeservices@comcast.net>
Cc: YOUNG, BRENDA (DNR) <brenda.young@dnr.wa.gov>; SMITH, LIZ (DNR)
<Liz.Smith@dnr.wa.gov>; Warthen, Luke (DNR) <Luke.Warthen@dnr.wa.gov>; Early, Shane (DNR)
<Shane.Early@dnr.wa.gov>; Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>; MAUNEY,
MARTY (DNR) <MARTIN.MAUNEY@dnr.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: SE-22-00057 Downs - Notice of Application
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links,
open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and
have verified the content is safe.

 

Good Thursday morning Paul, et al,
 
Shane, thank you for bringing this to my attention.  I have previously spoken to Paul Graves,
the consulting forester for the Downs’ project, and he explained to me that the Downs are
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